From: Alitek Support <Support@Alitek.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 11:15 AM
To: Allen.Elliot@AlignMedia.com

Subject: Alitek Watch Notification

Allen Elliott,

Below are your Alitek Watch latest discoveries:

New Flows Discovered

HTTP - Utility - Get Tenrox Setup Confirmation
Training - AlitekAzureEmployees - Item Created

Training - Reimbursable Training Request - Item Created or Modified

Suspended Flows Tagged to Reactivate

HTTP - PA Fax -NotificationsSuspended
HTTP - PA Fax - Get Interval Status

Suspended Flows Not Tagged to Reactivate

Flow Monitor Config - Created or Modified

FLows-Get-Flows

Flow Errors

Projects - Project Sites - Create or Modify

End Date: 2020-11-18 08:51:07
Error Message: An action failed. No dependent actions succeeded.

Click Here to Access Failed Flow Run

End Date: 2020-11-18 08:45:57
Error Message: An action failed. No dependent actions succeeded.

Click Here to Access Failed Flow Run




End Date: 2020-11-25 08:50:53
Error Message: An action failed. No dependent actions succeeded.

Click Here to Access Failed Flow Run

Scheduled - Check for Billing Info Completion

End Date: 2020-11-04 02:12:07
Error Message: An action failed. No dependent actions succeeded.

Click Here to Access Failed Flow Run

Scheduled - New Request Queue Clean Up

End Date: 2020-11-29 21:00:39
Error Message: An action failed. No dependent actions succeeded.

Click Here to Access Failed Flow Run

End Date: 2020-11-22 21:00:38
Error Message: An action failed. No dependent actions succeeded.

Click Here to Access Failed Flow Run

Sincerely,
Alitek Watch Support Team
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Click Here to Access Alitek Watch
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